Walker County
Planning Commission Meeting

January 16, 2025
6:00 P.M.
Walker County Civic Center

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER

IL. ROLL CALL

III. ELECTION OF THE 2025 PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICERS

IV. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR NOVEMBER 21, 2024 MEETING

V. MOTION TO OPEN PUBLIC HEARING:

VI. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
A. REZONE:

1. See Rock City c/o Doug Chapin: Requests a rezone from R-1 (Residential) to C-1 (Commercial)
for property located at 0 Hwy 157 Lookout Mountain, GA. 30750. Tax map & parcel number 0-044-001.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. VARIANCE:

1. Susan Carroll: Requests a variance for less than five acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone for property located
at 1967 Kemp Road LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-508-010.

2. Justin Keener: Requests a variance for less than five acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone for property located
at 219 Furnace Creek Road, LaFayette, GA. 30728. Tax map & parcel number 0-589-006D.

3. Joseph Bales: Requests a variance for property located at 1178 Camp Road Chickamauga, GA. 30707. Tax
map & parcel number 0-293-004.



B. CONDITIONAL USE VARIANCE:

1. Amber Doty: Requests a conditional use variance to divide off less than five acres in and A-1 (Agricultural)
zone for property located at 368 Mclntire Road, Rock Spring, GA. 30739. Tax map & parcel 0-356-002.

C.REZONE:

1. Trevor Taylor: Requests a rezone from A-1 (Agricultural) to R-2 (Residential) for property located at 222
Allgood Road, Flintstone, GA. 30725. Tax map & parcel number 0-049-067A.

VIII. MOTION TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING:

IX. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

A. See Rock City
B. Susan Carroll
C. Justin Keener
D. Joseph Bales
E. Amber Doty
F. Trevor Taylor

X. ADJOURNMENT:



Ao

Justin Keener

\

. RLA%%( All ROSSVII
See Rock City
: Walker County Roads
GA I WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
5 (e HORPE i 1 sme»:mm . ]
Trevor Taylor +
1 -
5
3 S
CHICKAMA 3
9 0
a B
/
< -
:Jf . 3 : Amber Doty
4 - ( .
e o« /N J“_ﬂ P
§
B g
Susan Carroll L
H =
)
&
I
»k
L
T 7 L




Walker County Planning Commission
Minutes

November 21, 2024
Walker County Civic Center
6:00 PM

ATTENDEES:

Planning Commission Members Walker County Planning Staff
Michael Haney Jon Pursley, Planning Director
Randy Pittman Kristy Parker, Planning Commission Secretary
Todd Holt

Will Ingram

Cindy Askew

Stan Porter

John Morehouse

Rob Walthour

Zack Chapman

Jon Hentz

I. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Haney called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

III. READING & APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 17, 2024 MEETING MINUTES:

Chairman Haney stated that there were some revisions on the minutes. He asked Kristy Parker to read the
following changes. (5. McLemore Club LLC: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny
and if deny a reason why. Stan Porter asked if the proper procedures were done for this application. Mr. Horton
came up and stated that he thought some of that information was about the buildings and not the request. He
also stated that he saw the map that was sent for the first time tonight and that it was shifted and not correct. The
applicant said he would not feel comfortable with the Planning Commission voting on this due to that and stated
he would like to withdraw and resubmit. Per County Code Section 22-109(b) “an applicant may withdraw the
application at a time prior to the vote by the Planning Commission but may not resubmit an application for the
same amendment for a period of 6 months from the date of withdrawal.” Regardless, a motion to deny was
made by Zack Chapman due to the ordinance saying a buffer of 500 feet is required and no plans show that.
Michael Hicks seconded the motion to deny. A unanimous vote to deny was held.) Zack Chapman stated that he
did not believe they asked for a withdrawal and felt Chairman Haney was correct when he asked for a



withdrawal, deny or approve and that the minutes should reflect that. Chairman Haney said that they did show
there was a unanimous motion to deny. Zack Chapman said that the word “like” should be taken out where it
said that the applicant would like to withdraw and have resubmit also removed. He said that where Chairman
Haney asked for a motion to withdraw, deny or approve be added. Section 5 McLemore Club LLC minutes now
read as follows. (5. McLemore Club LLC: Stan Porter asked if the proper procedures were done for this
application. Mr. Horton came up and stated that he thought some of that information was about the buildings
and not the request. He also stated that he saw the map that was sent for the first time tonight and that it was
shifted and not correct. The applicant said he would not feel comfortable with the Planning Commission voting
on this due to that and stated he would recommend a withdrawal. Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion
to withdraw, deny or approve and if deny a reason why. Zack Chapman made a motion to deny due to the
ordinance saying a buffer of 500 feet is required and no plans show that. Michael Hicks seconded the motion to
deny. The vote was unanimous to deny. Motion to deny carried.) Zack Chapman made a motion to revise the
minutes with these changes. Randy Pittman seconded the motion. The vote to revise the minutes with these
changes was eight in favor with Will Ingram abstaining due to not being at that meeting. Motion to approve
revised minutes carried.

IV. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked for a motion to open the public hearing. Rob Walthour made a motion to open the
public hearing. John Morehouse seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open the public
hearing carried.

V. PUBLIC HEARING:

Rezone:

1. R.L. Wooten: Chairman Haney asked if there was anyone present for Mr. Wooten. Mr. Wooten and
Bobby Blakmore came forward. Mr. Blakemore said he was trying to buy the property from Mr.
Wooten. He said he has a business in Walker County and trying to keep it in Walker County. Jon
Pursley stated that the building has been used as commercial since it was built around 2002. Jamie
Hulsey asked if C-1 was allowed in A-1 zones and Jon Pursely said not necessarily but every case is
unique. Mr. Husley mentioned the comprehensive plan and to please consider that. Zack Chapman asked
if Mr. Wooten had a buisness license.

2. See Rock City: Chairman Haney stated that Rock City has requested that their request be tabled until
the next meeting and that they will have to go through the process again. A lady stood up and stated they
were there on behalf of the neighbors by Rock City and asked if they would be notified of their next
meeting and Kristy Parker said yes that she would mail letters back out with new dates. The gentleman
asked if letter could be mailed out to others around besides the adjoining neighbors and Chairman Haney
said that it just says to send to the adjoining properties.

3. Kelly Lee & Paige Griffin: Chairman Haney asked if anyone was present for Kelly and Paige Griffin.
Paige Griffin came forward and stated they were trying to sell the property and wanted it rezoned to help
with the sell. She asked if it could go to CBOD and Jon Pursley said that was the Overlay District



toward the north end of the county. Jon then explained that a couple of parcels had just been rezoned to
residential in the past year. It was explained that this location was the old Pine Motel.

Variance:

1. Randal Dalton: Chairman Haney stated that the address was listed on the front page wrong but it was
advertised and mailed out correct. He then asked if there was anyone present for Mr. Dalton. Bobby
Howard came forward and stated that they would like to request a variance on the number of parking
spaces as they have in the past. He stated this store will be right across from the Civic Center. He talked
about the entrance. He stated that they are going to be doing this store in stack rock and back and board.
Tina Groce came forward and asked if anything could be done about the fact that when you GPS the
address it takes you to Snow Drive. Mr Howard said that Mr. Dalton made an agreement with the people
on Snow Drive and has blocked that off and how the drive will be slightly moved. Mr. Ken Messinger
that lives on Snow Drive said that they have got together and are planning on putting up a gate to keep it
private.

VI. MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to close the
public hearing. Zack Chapman seconded the motion. Cindy Askew asked about when the amendments would be
voted on and discussed. Chairman Haney stated that he would open the public meeting back up.

VII. MOTION TO OPEN THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked for a motion to reopen the public hearing. Stan Porter made a motion to reopen the
public hearing. Todd Holt seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to reopen the public hearing

carried.

Amendments To Land Development Regulations:

Sec. 22-156 Poultry Operations: Chairman Haney asked Cindy Askew to read over the Poultry House
Regulation proposals. Cindy stated that she had worked with some of the local farmer and they have come up
with these recommendations. See exhibit A. The only change would be to change the 300 feet to 200 feet in
section (g) under recommendations.



EXHIBIT A

11,

ARTICLE IV. ZONING, DIVISION 2: DISTRICTS AND DISTRICT REGULATIONS; Saction
22-156-178 is amended as follows:

Sec. 22-158. Poultry Operations.

(a) Minimum acres required for 1-4 standard poultry houses containing 20,000 sq.ft. Per house
(40X500) shall require a minimurm of 35 acres and rmeet all setback/buffer requirernents.
Applicants building poultry houses containing more than 20,000 sq.ft. Will need to work
with the Planning Office to determine the minimum acres neaded to construct poultry
houses and still meet ali buffer/setback requirements, Each additiona! poultry house and or
waste storage facility will require an additional 5 acres and meet all existing buffer/satback
requirements. Producers should be aware that this minimum is based on & perfect square
and additional acreage could be needed to place houses and mest all buffer/setback

requirements.

Recommendation; Due to the significant varlation in operation requirements, remove Sec,
22-156 (al in its entirety and allow buffer/setback requirements to dictate acreage necessary for
individual onaraticns

{b) A waste storage facility/stack house is subject to the same buffer/setbacks as a poultry
house: 400-feet from the property line. Reciprocal buffer/setbacks apply frorn new residences
to a waste facility: 200-fest from the property line/ 400-fest from an existing waste facility. The
farm ownet/operator or a residence provided to ernployeas shall be exernpt from setback

requirements,

Recommendation: A waste storaae facility/stack house is subiect to the same buffer/setbacks

as a poultry house: 200-feet from the propery line. Reciprocal buffer/sethacks apply from

naw _residences proposed adjacent to existing poultry operations utilizing a waste storags

facility: 200-faat from the property line/400-feet from an existing waste facility. The farm
owner/operator or & residence provided to emplovees shall be exernpt from sethack

requirements.

ARTICLE IV, ZONING, DIVISION 3: SITE BMPROVEMENT STANDARDS; Section 22-184(e)-(h)
is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the fallowing:

(e} Abuffer or setback of at least 400-feet is required between the A-1 Agriculture District and
property zones A-1, R-1, R-2, R-3, C-1 and C-N. The measurement shall ba from the property
line to th2 nearest point of the poultry house. Such buffer/setback may be used for general or
low intensity agricultural purposes but may not be used for feedlot, poultry, hog or dairy

operations.

Recornmendation: A buffer of at least 400-fest is required betwean the A-1 Agriculture District
and property zones R-1, R-2, R-3, C-1 and C-N. The measurement shall be from the property
line to the nearest point of the feedlot, poultry. hoo. or dairy oparation. Such buffer/setback
may be used for general or low intensity agricultural purposes. A buffer of at [east 200-faet with
adequate woody vegstative measures installed if not exlsting will be reguired in A-1 proparhy
zones. The measurement shall be from the property line to the nearest point of the feedlot,
poultry, hog, or dairy aperation. Such buffer/setback may be used for general or low intensity

aqgricultural purposes.




() A buffer or setback of at least 400-feet shall be required and maintained from any residential
or commercial structure to the nearest point at which a feedlot, poultry, hog or dairy operation
is taking place, within an A-1 district. The buffer/setback can be used for other general and
low intensity agricultural uses. The farm operator/owner's or a residence provided to
employees shall be exempt from the set back requirements.

Recommendation: Leave as is

{g) Abufer or setback of 400-feet will be required from a new residence to an existing poultry
house or 200-feet from the property line to an existing poultry house. A 300-foot minimum
setback will be required from the centerline of the road to the nearest point of a new poultry

house.

Recommendation: A buffer or setback of 400-feet will be required from a new residence to an
adjoining existing feedlot, poultry, hog or dairy operation structure or 200-feet from the

|:> property line. A 300-foot minimum setback will be required from the centerline of the road to
the nearest point of a new feedlot,_poultry, hog or dairy operation.

(h) In the event of a screen, wall, fence, planted dividing strip or any type of buffer(hereinafter
referred to as “Buffer”) is required by this article , for any use the Buffer shall be subjected to
periodic inspections by the County Office of Planning and Enforcement to determine that the
Buffer is being properly maintained. Failure to properly maintain the Buffer to an acceptable

standard may be deemed a violation of this section.

Recommendation: Leave as is

Sections (1) and (j) are additions/clarifications proposed based on public input:

() Property line setbacks may be waived between family members deeding property to family
members to the third degree for the purpose of constructing production facilities. Property
line and residence setbacks to neighboring A-1 properties shall remain as aforementioned.

() Regarding feedlots, poultry, hog or dairy operations in active prod&ction as of the date of
this amendment, any new construction required due to fire, natural disaster, or mandated
upgrades will be allowed on the existing footprint of the operation, Expansion of the operation

will be subject to setbacks in place at the time of this revision.



Sec.22-334 Solar Energy System Special Use Permit: Chairman Haney read over the proposed ordiance see
exhibit B. with recommended changes in (3) to have a minimum of 500 feet setback on all sides and only
allowed in zones C-1 & 1. (5) That no illuminated signs allowed. In (10) Add a section () to say that a bond be
required every 12 month in case for decommissioning the site for clean-up.

EXHIBIT B

ARTICLE IV. ZONING, DIVISION 5. SPECIAL USES AND PERMITS is amended (o include
the following:

Subdivision IV, Solar Energy System (SES) Special Use Permit

Sec. 22-334. Solar Energy System Special Use Permit

Any SES ghall meet the following requirements in order for a SES Special Use Permit to be

issud:

n

)

A SES shall be canstructed on a minimum of three ar more acres, but shall not cover

more than 20% of any pareel.

. A SES connected to the utilily grid shall provide & “proof of concept letter” frorm (e local

utility company acknowledging the SES will be interconnected to the utility grid in ordar

tosell electricity to the utility entily,

- A SES shall be sctback from the property line a minimum of 5o-feet In every zoning

district where allowed, A SES shall be encirelad by a security fence or wall a minimum of

G-feet tall. Screening vegetation shali be provided outside the security fance.

. A ground mounting plax and process must be submitted with the permit application Lo

the county. The ground mounting plan may consist of standard solar manufacterer

inslallation plans und processes for ground mounting,

. Signage. The names of the manufacturers, installers, facility owners, and facility

operators, and their addresses and phone numbers shall be posted on the required
fencing at each enteance of a SES. In additian, signage shall include a 24-kour
emergency contict phone number and state the risks that may result from contact with a
SES. No advertising or ather signage shall be allowed araund the solar cnergy system,

with the exception of educational material.

- Glarc and lighting. In order lo prevent a glare that may constitute a nuisance to

reighboring propertics, all panels shall be constructed of non-reflactive materials or
shall bis treated with an anti-reflective materal. If lighting is requised, it shall:

a. Belimited to the minimum reasonably necessacy for safe operation;

b. Bedirccted downward where veasonably feasible;

c. Ircorporale full cut-off fixtures; and

d. Reasonably utilize mation sensocs,

The operation of the SES shall comply with the following:

a. Selar punels shall not be placed in the vicinity of any airport in 2 manner that
would interfere with airport flight patterns. Acknowledgement from the Federal
Aviation Administration may e necessary.

b. All pewer teansimission lines from a ground mounted solar energy system shall be
located underground after connection from the solar panel combiners to the
interconnection point.

Crdinance O-01L-24 Page | 3



d,

Clearing of natural vegetation shall be limited to that which is necessary for the
construction, operalion, and mainlenance of the ground maunted solar energy
system and shall comply with the requirements of the county zoning code. Any
disturhed land shall be stabilized by a permanent seeding of pereanial vegetation,
such as grass or ather dense surface cover, that will protect the soil surface from
eroding.

The applicant shall demonstrate that the proposal will not have an adverse effect
on neighhoring properties or endangered wildlife species.

8. A written emergency response plan is required for any SEC. The plan shall be approved
by the county's planning deparlment, fire deparliment, and emergency management
agency prior to start of operations. Each SES owner or operator shall updale its
emergency response plan ne later than the first Monday in January of each year with a
copy pravided to all depariments and agencies named in this subsection. The
emergency response plan shall include the following:

4a.

The phong number, email address, and street address for all manufacturers,
installers, ewners, and operators.

The phone number, email address, and mailing address for a representative of
the SES responsible for responding te public inquiries.

The material safety data sheets that apply to any materials on the SES.

Clearly marked means and instructions for avthorized staff to shut down the
SES.

A representative far the owner or operator should have a reasonable response to
the location in the event of an emergency.

9. Inaddition to a Special Use Permit, an applicant wanting to construct a SES shall also
apply for and meet all of the requirements for a building/development permit.

10, Decommissioning. Unless otherwise approved, decommissioning shall begin no later
than 12 months after a SES has ceased to generate electricity:

€.

d.

The SES and all structures associated with it shall be remmoved and reeycled or
otherwise rensed to the extent reasonably practicable, at the owner(s) or
operators expense.

The SES site shall be restored to as natural condition as possible within six
months of the removal.

All disturbed land shall be stabilized by a permanent seeding of perennial
vegetation such as grass or other dense surface cover that will protect the soil
surface fram erosion, prevent sediment and runoff at the site,

Before any project breaks ground, there must be a solar decommission plan in
place for the future.



Chairman Haney then allowed questions from the audience and Jamie Hulsey came forward and thanked the
Board for ammending the minutes. He also said he did not understand how the Board of Commissioners takes
action on preliminary minutes from this Board. He said it states in the enabling act that the Chairman represets
the Board and he looks forward to seeing him, Mr. Haney at the meetings to represent the Planning
Commission. He then spoke on the proposed solar ordinace and hoped they did not rush into it. Ned Yates then
came forward and said he was glad that they are looking at C-1 for the zone.

VII. MOTION TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to close the public hearing. Todd Holt made a motion to close the
public hearing. Rob Walthour seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to close the public
hearing carried.

IX. MOTION TO GO INTO NEW BUSINESS:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to open new business. John Morhouse made a motion to open new
business. Todd Holt seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to open new business carried.

X. NEW BUSINESS:

1. R.L. Wooten: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if deny a reason why.
Randy Pittman made a motion to approve. Jon Hentz seconded the motion to approve. Todd Holt, Will Ingram,
Stan Porter and Rob Walthour all voted in favor of the motion to approve the rezone. Zack Chapman, Cindy
Askew and John Morehouse voted against the motion to approve. The motion to approve carried.

2. See Rock City. Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to table the request made by Rock City. Todd
Holt made a motion to table. Will Ingram seconded the motion to table. The vote was unanimous. Motion to
table carried.

3. Kelly and Paige Griffin: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if deny a
reason why. Todd Holt made a motion to approve. Stan Porter seconded the motion to approve. The vote was

unanimous to approve. Motion to approve carried.

4. Randal Dalton: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny and if deny a reason why.
Zack Chapman made a motion to approve. Todd Holt seconded the motion to approve. The vote was
unanimous. Motion to approve carried.



5.Amendments to Land Development Regulations Sec. 22-156 Poultry Operations & Sec. 22-334 Solar
Energy System Special Use Permit: Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to approve or deny with the
proposed recommendations made tonight. John Morehouse made a motion to approve with the
recommendations. Zack Chapman seconded the motion to approve with the recommendations. The vote was
unanimous. Motion to approve with recommendation carried.

XI: ADJOURNMENT:

Chairman Haney asked if there was a motion to adjorn. Todd Holt made a motion to adjorn. Rob Walthour
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion to adjoin carried.

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Chairman

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Secretary

Date Submitted: Planning Commission Director



WALKER COUNTY Owner: See Rock City
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: Doug Chapin
Location of 0 Hwy 157
Property: Lookout Mountain, GA. 30750
Tax map & parcel number 0-044-001
PC Meeting Date: 1/16/2025

Present Zoning: | R-1 (Residential)

APPLICANT’S INTENT:

To change zoning to allow for trail expansion.

DETAILS OF REQUEST:

The Comprehensive Plan shows suggested development
as tourism and recreational activities for this property.
Also, on this same Comprehensive Plan shows the
adjoining property as Activity Destination District which
also allows for uses such as parks, recreational,
conservation, commercial and residential.




Zoning Map




Walker County Planning Office

Rezong, Condltivnal Use Variance & Vaslanee Applicatisn

#9 Rezons  [JConditional Uss Vacianes  [J Vacknce
Current Zuning.; Reques-’ted Change:
R4 1
Map & Parcs] - Date: Fea:
0p44 00]) 10/ | Foo.od

See Rock City, Inc. ! Doug Chapin

Applicant/Owner & Phone:
Street Name & Numbst: H wy (57 Tot- 1% . oo
Mailing Address: 1400 Patten Road

City, State, Zip Code: Lookout Mountain, GA 30750

Request: C/L\@"i o o‘?’ ‘&OVLE\«,S Fo  allows

?yr dearl :z;cFM-s."fo-—L.

ELANNIHG COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:
[J APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
[0 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS
0 TAALED
[0 DEKIAL
= 3 A

[} APFROVED A5 SUBMITTEDR

[ APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

O TARLED

[0 pEMIAL

The following disclasure it taquired af the aophicantls) by Sacsion 36-67A of 0.C.O.A. The fallowing ts for
discloszra purposes ondy and does not disqualify the petibon

Within the past two pears, have yo= made sither campalgn contribations 1weEng $256.00 or mece and/os
glven glfes haulg walue of $250.00 or mate te a lozal gavestment céficlal who will be respeasible for
ending & racommendation or decisiers ea the appllcation? YES [ NO_E]. If YES, thea on a sepaczte page,
please fursmish, the fallawicg Ifor=ation;

A} The name of the local gvernmers aMcal(s) to whom cazh consmibubien ¢ 2 was made

B) The tatal dellar ameunt(s} of eack campaigrs made by the applicans o eazh kcal etfisial ducing the
two years knmedlataly precadieg the Giling of the applicacion.

<) An :numeratios asd dessription of eazh glft having value ¢f $230.60 or more mads by the
Applicant to each lomal government alficssl within the past two years.

Signature of Applicant/Cwnar:




Future Land Use Map:

i

e B
I & - gf =

cout Mountain’

% ‘ N T :;_;: 2@%{ f
y:
g .

T ‘4 ‘L‘a

1 | i

Roads ~ —+— Railroads .. Lakes & Ponds i::-_-_l Crossroad Community

—— Highways Rivers & Streams {_"_} City Linits

Character Areas

- Adtivity Center - Downtown Mieed Use . Historic Mil! Redevelopment Area - Residential Redeveloprzent Area
Agtivity Destination Distreict - Bstate Residential Diedustrial Rural Residential

Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountaiz Neighborhood Sclzaol

Guiteway Corvidur Ml Village Town Center

Greenspase / Conservation Avea Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborhood
Historfc Downtows: Mixed Use

Agriculture / Forestry

- Airport
County Subnirban
- Downtowsn Business Digteict




2022-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 49. Old Mineral Springs Road

Suggested Development Strategy:

GreenspacefConservation: Chickamauga,
LaFayette, and Walker County

Description:  These are undeveloped or sparsely
developed londs more suitoble for envirenmental
protections, e.g. scenic views, steep slopes where
development unsustainable, floodplains, wetfands, and
wildlife management areas. Exomple locations within
Walker County are Crockford-Pigeon Mountoin Wildlife
Management Areos, Johns Mountain  Wildlife
Management Areg, Lula Land Trust, and Zahnd Wildlife
fManagement Areo.

1. Promote passive-use tourism and recreational activities, e.g. hiking, biking, hunting, and fishing.

2. Investin infrastructure that promotes recreational activities in hiking, biking, hunting, and fishing.

3. When appropriate, apply for and promote the purchasing of conservation easements.

4. Public investments in new park creation.

5. Public investments in park maintenance.

Land uses:
s Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Recreationa! activities, Open space preservation, Regional cooperation, private

investments, Park creation, Park maintenance



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
R-1 (Residential)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: Unknown

The extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
Expansion of Rock City

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Rock
City since 1985.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: Yes.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Unknown

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Greenspace/Conservation.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. No.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
This will be a trail expansion for Rock City. The Comprehensive Plan for the County and City of Lookout
Mountain both show some type of recreation as a land use.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Susan Carroll
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 1967 Kemp Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728
Tax map & parcel number 0-508-010
PC Meeting Date: 1/16/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: She would like to divide off two two-acre tracts and a one-
acre tract from this five-acre parcel for grandchildren.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: Same as above. The Comprehensive Plan shows this
area as Rural Residential which states to preserve rural
features and limit residential development to lot sizes of 1
to 5 acres (often designated as Residential-Agricultural or
Agricultural Zoning Districts)

ected Area:
T 85 # A ilf 5 0507"1&1% v 3







Walker County Planning Office

Rezone, Conditionl Use Viridned & Varianse Applicaticn

O Rexane gr:nuditinml Use Variance D“(:i;mcc

Current Zoning: Requested Change:
A Normowe

Map & Parcel Date; |  Fee:
0508 (VO FoT 4 ht

Applicant/Owner & Phone: »\):’ hNd T Al /
Streat Name & Number: fﬁf»“ *;" A"iﬂf, f r"f .
. j _J —} I- r) r‘ —. lrr'
Meailing Address: .} Jf_) it L [i2 4 v}. diaT l! (i e
. (117 = =) )
City, State, Zip Code: eclar Ot Al 33595

+rpe . e I | L. P
Request: le J’l{i b ninecty a'—/—-'ff‘fl-"'t_‘i 10 P"frir'l
P . . / )

;f_l?‘ rinde ;'f Aresn 4'.") Il v ';r'*)f:'l' r+ ot Hhe ?r“}'; e /":':-l

.. ] — T
. 'l. = '(_ & ﬁ P 194 & R “« - |l -
:|I Jhr”rf J—‘l"l/&‘-i[‘ ‘1{‘.’1[']1.]\.[ 1415 |:f.| | :'l‘:l',{ J_ gl.i-ff[_)
1 A - o - 2
C &"‘ (fl’ o Qi res L0 g f'.';,- '}11._ ) ,4 Fiin. {._ ml‘ é 2y, Yidise "
PLANNTNG COMMISSI0N RECOMMEND -‘;'I!C'l\. - ]lt
?'ull gfl -l—gr t'l[n [.I' -{ ﬂl:.'ffr_l“;‘l|[_;“f
[0 APFROVED AS SUGMITTED

O APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

0 TABLED

[ DEMIAL

BOATD OF COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:
O APPROVED A§ SUBMITTED

O AFPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

[0 TALRLED

1 DEmMIAL

The follraing disclasare is cequired of the applicactis) by 5xclion 36-674 of 0.C.GA TEe Hllowing is for
disciasare purpases andy and dees ot disgualify the petition.

Wichin the past bwo pears, bave yau made either eampalgn contributions fotaling 335090 ex mare acdicr
given gifts having value of $250.00 oo more 1o 8 local government offical whe will be responsible foe
maicng a recomenendation ar dacision on the application? Y5 [ MO (- If YES, then cn a separate page,

plegdn furnish the following infarmatisn;
A) The came of the local pevernment officia¥{s) 4o whom cash contribution or gifs was made.

1) The todal dellar ameuni(s) of each campalgn mads by the appllcant tu each local efficial darhig the
pws yeazs Ieamedlately preceding the filing of the appleation

€) Anemumeration and descsipiian of each gift having valse of 325000 o more made by the
applicant to each local govarmment alflcial within the past twa years,

signature of Applicant/Owner:

\.\H'.f"}fii.fl * (Mased/ /‘\ pu A9 i

APPLICANT/OWNER DATE




Future Land Use Map:

2

KEMPRD

e

| SEiEmas . - -
—— Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lakes & Ponds i Crossroad Community
; : g L e
—— Highways Rivers & Streams |3 City Limits
Character Areas
- Adivity Center - Downtown Mixed Use . Historic Mil! Redevelopment Area ' Residential Redevelopntent Area
Adtivity Destination Disteuct Estate Residential  Industeial Raural Residertial
Agricultuse / Forestry ~ Fairpland Proper Lovkout Mountai: Néighborfiood Scizaol
Airport Guateway Corridor - Ml Village Towst Center
County Suburbn Greenspase / Conservation Arsa  Misionary Ridge Resudential Tradituonal Neighborhood

- Downtown Business Digtrict Histaric Dowritown Mixed Use



2022-2032 Walker Caunty Joint Comprehensive Plan

Figure 51. Chamberlain Road, west of LaFayette

Rural Residential: LaFayette, Rossville, and
Walker County

Description: A rural, mostly undeveloped lands
consisting of large lots, open space, pastoral views, low
pedestrian orientation, and @ high degree of residential
building separation. Residential building separation Is
greater than what exist in County Suburban Charter
area. These locations may face development pressure
for lower density subdivisions of cne unit per one+ acres.
Aaricultural ond forestry operations ore more likely to
be found dispersed omong large lot residential property.

Suggested Development Strategy:

1. Permit and aliow variances for conservation subdivisions designed to incorporate large amount

of open space.

2. Allow limited commercial activities.

3. Preserve rural fzatures and limit residential development to lot sizes of 1 to 5 acres (often
designated as Residential-Agricultural or Agricultural Zoning Districts).

4. Whenever possible, connact to regional network of gresnspace and trails available to pedestrians,
bicyclists, and other non-vehicular means of transportation.

un

Limit the rate of water and sewer infrastructurzs expansion in a practical, responsible matter.

6. Resurface and repair roads when nesded.

Land uses:
¢ Residential
e Agriculture/Forestry
¢ Parks/Recreation/Conszrvation

Key Word Qbjectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Single family residential, Low-density

development, Conservation subdivision, Trails



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Justin Keener
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 219 Furnace creek Road
Property: LaFayette, GA. 30728

Tax map & parcel number 0-589-006D

PC Meeting Date: 1/16/2025

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to divide off one acre for his brother to build
on.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: Property is zoned A-1 (Agricultural) and the

Comprehensive Plan shows the future use as
agricultural/forestry.

Pro

ected Area:
T TR TR :

RV _ L e S
= -

0539 iozzi; f .
o 907, 0589]" (010A!

8

= 0589/ 10051 e

B



Zoning Map:




Walker County Planning Office

Rezane, Conditlonal Use Variance & Varfance Applicgtion

3 fezene  [JConditional Use Variance Variarce
Curvent Zoning: ' Requested Change:
f:} | | g n Cem
- Map & Parcel Date: _ Fea:
L0589 O0LL [|2.0.24 | 15399

W , Ve a2 74
Applicant/Ov/ner & Fhone: -I'Jj‘}‘uﬁ 'r\if?-ﬂvﬂf J06-557 62 72_7

B ) r
Street Name & Number: __o2 |9 futhaee Cle i '?N."'P‘
Mailing Address:_ 221 T ulnhare  Oleeh RE

City, State, Zip Coda: Lednd 42 : E\J K ! 2ol g
| anie DEF for Y ol P

Reauest: = bz

j;-u \!:i l‘); {AJJ P

[ APPROVED AS SUTMITTED

. [0 APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

3 TabLED

(] DEM1AL

EJAED OF COMMISSIONEERS FIMAT TIECTISION:
\

.. [0 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

O APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

O TARLED

[0 DENIAL

The fellawing disclomse is requisad of the appZzzatz) by Section 35-674 o 0,C.6.A. The Tollawizig & far
diszlagune purpeses enly 4nd does not 2lsqualify the patitier.

Within the past twa gaars, have yau made ither campaign conteibtions fotaling $250.00 ec mase andfor
given gikis Baving value of $3E0,00 or mors 1o a leal gavernment alicat wha will be rezpoesible Tur
E13iing 3 rzcommtivdation or dacision on the epplization? YES £ RO L. & YES, this an o sepacate page,
please furezih the folloming infoemition;

A) The mame of the lazal gnarnmeat cfFciaks) (o whem cash conteitusion or gl was nuade.

B} The tmul deltar amucunt(s) of each campalgn made by the appleznt 1o each lozal official dugiag the

b yeacs lmmudistely preceding il filling of the spplicatin.

€} Ancnumeration ard deszrlgtion of each gift hving valos of $230.00 or r2orw made by the
applizant ta 2ach lozal geaernment offlcial within the past twa years,

r}f/f:}’;ﬁllea AQwmes o

/ \
)i / f/ W \LAL-2g7 ¢
'}ABPLI('_‘ANTIOWNER ' DATE




Future Land Use Map:

Roads ~ —+— Railroads .. Lakes & Ponds i—_::_l Crossroad Community
—— Highways Rivers & Streams L_:_} City Limits
Character Arcas
- Adtivity Center - Dowstown Muoved Use . Historic Mil! Redevelopenent Area - Residential Redevelopntent Area
Adtivity Destination District Estate Residential Inedustrial Rural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry —’f- Fairyland Proper Lovkout Mountain Neighborfood Scizaol
Airport Gateway Corridor Ml Village Towsn Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Area  Missionary Ridge Resdential Traditional Neighborhood

Downtown Business District Histaric Dowrntows: Mived Use



2023-20322 Walker County Joint Comprehensive flan

) ) T Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely ssttled open  areas
cantaining farms, woods, and cuitivation.

Figurs 46. HWy 193 near Nickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Limit new development
2. Protect farm!and and cpen space
1. Promote use of conservation easements by landownsrs
4. Limit the number of residential subdivisions, requiring cluster or conzervatien subdivision design
5. Restrict commercial nd residential development
6. Promote theze srezs for passive-uss tourism/recreation
7. Widen rcadways on’y when absclutely necezsary
&. Carefully d=sign reedway elterations to minimizs visual impacts
9. Preserve agricultural fands for the next generation of farmers
10. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.
Land uses:
v Agricuiture/Forestry
*  Residential
*  Parks/Recreation/Conservation

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agriculture, Forestry, Low-density development, Conservation
subdivisian, Trails, Open space preservation, Environmental protections, Sense of piace



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Joseph Bales
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT '

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 1178 Camp Road
Property: Chickamauga, GA. 30707
Tax map & parcel number 0-293-004
PC Meeting Date: 1/16/2025

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: He would like to divide the property for family.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: Property is zoned A-1 (Agricultural) and the
Comprehensive Plan shows the future use as

agricultural/forestry.

Projected Area:

14,0284 1014 AEEEE B S S0

S :
"
L

pa b
7’

0293%:015"




Z.oning Map:




Walker County Planning Office

Itezene, Conditional Us2 Varianca £ Variance Applicetian

[ Bezone Clconditicnal Use Vadirce O Verince

Current Zaning; | Requr:'sted Change: _—I
Al =
Map & Farcel Date: Faa:
02493 0o |2~ 1t 57 °°

Beles Y23 -Gg/-9152

- Applicant/Owner & Phone: ___JLSefb
Strest Name & Number:_{{ 1% __ (&g ﬂ"v"‘r

Mziling Address:
City, State, Zip Code:_ 255% Gt fram ait GA__3nor

Request: Q-é“i,' LAy p“nc:. +o Suh ({AL’. (‘L” !OJ'C"]QQ'{—"}
Eﬂ . i J |r'] (" 4 }
ot [t ‘?‘L-‘[{—" £ Tmalg vitapmbser”
T =

FLAMNTNG COMMISEIN RECOMMENTIAT AN
[0 AFE2OVED AS SUBMITTED

[ APPROVED WITH COMDITIONS

[] TABLED

[ DEMIAL

BOARTD OF COMMISSIONERS F[MAL DECISIAN:
[0 APFROVED AS SUSMITTED

] APPROVED WITH CONMDLTIONS

[0 TABLED

.. 0 DERAL

The follwing diselosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 35-674 of O.C.5.A Tte followiig iz for
disclesusy purposes only and does not disguallfy sk petition.

Within the past owo yeask, have you made eicher campalgn conzrilutioes tetaling 325,00 or more andfer

ghven glfis having vaoe of 5260.00 or moce to a lozal geuecament officlal who will ke responsitds £
mziing & r2commendation ec decislon an the application? YES [ NO [F If ¥E5, than ea a separate page,

plezse furnisk; e fellowing Informatios;
A} The name of the eca! proveniment official(s) i whom cash contrlbutisa or gift was madz,

B} Tia tutal dallsr amoune(z) of each cazpalgn mada by thae applizane to eazk Jecal officlal during the
fwa years knisadiataly preceding the filling of the applicariza,

€) Arecameration bnd description of each gif having value ef $250,00 oo more made Iy the
2ppllcart to each local gaversanent efficla! within ks past two years.

Sigrature of Applicant/Owiser;
~
, 4
RN 1 g oy ] 3 - L
A =g 2/t [ 27
T

<AE’};CAN'WOWNER baTE




Future Land Use Map:

AYERSED

\ I
W HIT 134
136°

.,

—+— Railroads Luakes ¢ Ponds i“—

; ! i, IS
Rivers & Streams |1 City Limits

Reads
—— Higlhways

Character Arcas

‘ Ativity Center

Agtivity Destination District

- Downtawn Mived Use

Estate Residential
Fairyland Proper

Tedustrial

Agricultuse / Forestry

- Awrport

County Suburban

- Downtown Business District

B oo vitage

 Missionary Ridge Residential

- Mixed Use

Guateway Corridur
Greenspace / Conservaition Araa

Histaric Downtown

i Crossroad Community

Historic Mill Redevelopament Area

Lookowt Mountain Neighborhood

| Residential Redevelopment Area
Rural Residential

Scizool
Towst Center

Traditional Neighberhood



ha

0.

ba
ha

-2032 Wolker County Joint Comprehensive Flan

) ) ~  Agricultural/Forestry: Walker County

Description: Sparsely settled open  Qreas
cantaining farms, woods, and cuitivation.

Figur= 46. Hwy 193 near Nickajack Rd.

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Limit new development
2. Protect farmiand and open space
3. Promote use of conservation easements by landownsrs
4. Limit the number of residential subdivisions, requiring cluster or conservation subdivision design
5. Restrict commercial and residential development
6. Promote these zrezs for passive-uss tourizm/recreation
7. Widen rcadways only when absolutely necessary
&, Carefully design roedwey zltsrations to minimizs visual impacts
9. Pressrve agricultural fands for the next generation of farmars

10. Resurface and repair roads when and where necessary.

Land uses:
v AgricufturefForestry
*  Residential
*  Parks/Recreation/Cons=rvaticn

Key Word Objectives: Conservation, Agricuiture, Farestry, Low-density development, Censzrvation
subdivisian, Trails, Open space preservation, Enviranmenta! protections, Sense of place



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Amber Doty
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 368 Mclntire Road
Property: Rock Spring, GA. 30739
Tax map & parcel number 0-356-002
PC Meeting Date: 1/16/2025

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Requesting to divide off 2.4 acres for her brother to build
on.

DETAILS OF REQUEST: Property is zoned A-1 (Agricultural), and the
Comprehensive Plan shows the future use as country
suburban.

Projected Area:

o G CEA

-

——— COUNTY,LINE RC

|

03564012
ey 1 04




Z.oning Map




Walker County Planning Office
Rezans, Condliional Us# Variancs & Variznce Application

[] Remons w:nndatiimal Us? Varaace [ Variznee

Currant Zoning: | Requestad Chapge:

{_‘H : ", !CGNOITW%I SE“-

F— N T a—

Map & Parcel Diate; Fee: .
L0265l o2 [efzjaes | (ST
Applicaz;r.-’awuer & Phons:. AMhE/r mm —I Ou 'U’%q :T L’IU Lf
Str-eel:.‘i‘l‘em& & Numberi Aghog MD{ ﬂﬂ nﬁ m

Mailing Address:

City, Statg, Zip Code: .2}2&2 8 phr‘:m Gﬁipﬁ!ﬁﬂ SO
Request: IWOWd h}f/f 11 St)ll}’ﬁj‘"f (}1“"(’5 OFF

0 SE MY bather, Johiathn Quieen.
Tnis wil hedo us with wpltep 0F ¥he property

| BLAMMING OOMMISSION PECOMMENTIATION:
‘ [ AVEROVED AS SUBMITTED

0 APFRQVED WITH CONDITIONS

O TasLED

O Deaiat

1|ﬁg,;‘n nT Eolj lj [.'-'SCI'!NEE-: FIMAT |!'-‘;|€h’1?-l'
[0 APEROVED AS SUBHITTED

[ APPROVED WATH COMDITIONS

0O TABLED

[0 nEpac

Tue falsawing disclosuce i3 pipaired of the applicants) Ty Saction 35-6TA of O.C.G A, Thae fxlicwing is fer
diszlusure purpases unly snd dozs nat dissualidy the prtiticn

Wikdn the past twis years, have you made sicher czmpaizn coaitiutions sotaling $250.00 o5 marr andfor
glwea g3fts Baving vador of $350.00 or mare la 4 lacal gavernimint ofictal whs will Ba responsible far
eailicg a recommendation or dezlsion, ¢q the applizasion? YES [ MO | IE ¥ES, then on a dejasats page,

pleas2 Eurniah the fallowing Infursatlon;

Al The name of thr lazal gevirnment offziaYs) to whom essh cansribution ss #ift was made.

B) The total Ssltar amaune(s) of mach camgalen mads by e applicant bz eazh focal official ducizg the
ta yuars kmmietisnaly poezeding tha lling of the applicacian.

€] Anaczmerzilon and description of mach gify laving walus of 2250 42 or mors mady hiy ghe
fpplicant s sush becal governmant official within B past twa years.

Signaturz of Applicant!Dwnas

Neo 2,2074

DATE




Future Land Use Map:

!
e
&, o
-
Py J ‘/ \
e # '
= ®
. , s T . .
Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lakes ¢ Ponds | i Crossroad Community
: i . gy et
Higluways Rivers & Streams |+ City Limils
Character Arcas
m Agtivity Center - Dowantown Mied Use Historic Miil Redevelopment Area @,ﬁ%f Residentinl Redeveloprtent Area
Adtivity Destination District Estate Residential Iedustrial Raural Residential
Agriculture / Forestry Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountain Neighborfwod Scirool
- Alrport Guteway Corrider - Ml Village Town Center
County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Aveq Missionary Ridge Residential Traditional Neighborlvod

- o . AN ¢
Downtows Business Digtrict Historic Downtown _:zn:o__iﬂ Mived Use



20:22-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensiie Flan

County Suburban: Walkar County

Description: Location of predominately Fost-
WWI residentiol single family houwsing within
subdivided parcels of large amounts of cpan
space. County suburban housing is often found
ir proximity of public veater. These locations ore
characterized by low pedestrion mabiiity, Ttiie
or no transit, o kigh emount of cpen space, and
@ high to moderote degree of residentiol
building  separation. Smalier  reta
establishments may be faound in these lacations
aisc. Public institutiona! uses may be found at
these locations in the form af fire departments,
public schaol, recreational facilities, and ect.

Figure 52. Residential development in the Mountain
View area

Luggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide only limited planned expznsion of water and sewer infrastructure so to control the rate

of growth.

2. Wherever possible, connect to regional network of gresnspace and trails made avaifzble to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and other non-wehiculzr means of transportation.

3. Encoursge compatible architecture styles that maintzin the desired, local character, znd do not
include “franchise” or “cerporatz" architecture.

4. Discourage tourist-based industries

S. Permit conservetion subdivisions, accessory heousing units, and well-designed multifamily
residences ta increase neighborhood density versus traditional suburban development

&. Add traffic calming improvements, sidewalks, street trees, and increased street interconnection
to improve walkability 2nd slow traffic within existing neighborhood.

Land uses:
¢ Eingle family residentiz!
*  Commercial
*  Parks/Recreaticn/Conssrvation
+  Public/Institutionzl

Key Waord Objectives: FPost- WWII housing, Subdivisicn, Building separatian, Limited commerdial, Pubiic
Water, Open space, Recreation, Consersation, Troditiona! neighborhood, Sense cf place, Altsrnative
multimadal transportation, regianal identity, Heritage Preservetion, Infill development, Open space
preservation, Envircnmental protection



10.

11,

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural) & R-1 (Residential)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: Unknown

The extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
None

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Amber
Doty since July 2023.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: Yes.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Unknown

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Country Suburban.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. No.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban and the property touches R-1 zoning and very close to a
subdivision.



WALKER COUNTY Owner: Trevor Taylor
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

AGENDA ITEM Petitioner: same
Location of 222 Allgood Road
Property: Lookout Mountain, GA. 30750
Tax map & parcel number 0-044-001
PC Meeting Date: 1/16/2025

| |

Present Zoning: | A-1 (Agricultural)

APPLICANT’S INTENT: Rezone from A-1 to R-2 to divide the property into two
lots.
DETAILS OF REQUEST: The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban as

the future land use.

Projected Area:

| 0040l [065A &Y
|

1
1

'8




Zoning Map




Walker County Planning Office

Bezane, Corditione] Use Variance & Variance Application

EI/:man-: [Jcanditional sz Variance [3 Vzriance

Current Zoning: ’ Requested Change:
r"lj-; :0'—' i lc\_ C;'I...',
Map & Parcel Date: Fee:
& - O - 0LI4 [i2-13-34] I5-ev

e -

. 1 PR i .-
applicant/Ovwmner & Phone: 1! feeta ! AY v =N R

(.—_. £ e e L

Street Mame & Number: il
Tt shre L4 TOlagT

Mailing Address:

City, State, Zip Code;

& 4 ] P
Request: [/, Zoar DAL r'l-.'ll)'.u:j £ ,"'.ll( Fo &2

PBLANHING COMMIZSIDN RECOPMENDATION:
— O AFPROVTL: A% SUBMITTED

0O APEPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

0 TanLzp

[ DENLAL

BR4ED OF COMMISSIONERS EINAL TECISIOH;

[0 APERUYED AS SUGMITTED

[J APPROVZD WITH CONDITIONS

] TABLED

0 DEMHIAL

The fellewing disel=susw de raquiced of the appLeant{s] by Soctlon 35-678 of O.C.G.A The Ballowing Ls fur
disclosurs purpases ealy and does not disquality the getitan.

"Within the past Dwo ywars, have yeu mads althar Lampaign sopsmibutond topling $250.00 or mete andfor
et gifts havlag value of B259.00 ar mece to 3 local gruessmant official fha wid be respznatbls for
maidng & reccmmzndation ar deciisen an the apphaaton? YES [ NO [, 1f YES, thes en a sEparste pigd,
piease furnlsh the filwing informatisn;

A) The eame € the cal goverzment atficialls) o wham cash ssntrsution o= gilt waz mada,

B} Tht tabal dallse smount{s) of sach campalgn made by the agglicant to eazh laeal olfical 2uzing the

twa yearz immediatedy preceding the filling cf the applicaticr.

€} An esnerzslon and deseripticn af eack gife baeing valie of $250.00 or sars mads by tw
sppiicant tn eath lotal gawsrnment official within the past bea yrars.

Signature of Applicant/Owmer:
T
-




Future Land Use Map:

l:,"g' - y 3_?;”

A

e A
:i' /" Flintstone
o5 ./ B
= £ HAap
& X |
B W
| S -
. p
oo el 193
FedoA 1S ' o

% /
g h . -
"
Roads ~ —+— Railroads Lakes ¢ Ponds | i Crossroad Community
A X p—— o) '

—— Higlways Rivers & Streams |3 City Limits
Character Arcas
- Agivity Center - Downtawn Mived Use § Historic Mell Redevelopment Area - Resicdential Redeveloprent Area

Adtivity Destination District Estate Residential Inedustrial Rural Residential

Agriculture / Forestry - Fairyland Proper Lookout Mountabe Neighborfwod Sehzaol
- Airport Gateway Corvidor Ml Village Towsn Cenler

County Suburban Greenspace / Conservation Ars Misstonary Ridge Resudentiaf Traditinal Neighborhood

Downtown Busimess District Historic Downtows Mived Use



20:22-2032 Walker County Joint Comprehensive Flan

County Suburban: Walkar County

Description: Locaotion of predominately Fost-
WWN residential single fomily housing within
subdivided parcels of large amounts of open
space. County suburban housing is often found
in proximity of public veoter. These locaticns are
characterized by low pedestrion mobiiity, ttis
or na transit, a high emount of cpen space, end
o high to moderate d2gres of residential
building  ssparation. Smalier  retail
establishments may be faund in these locations
glsc. Public institutiona! uses may be found at
these lacatians in the form af fire departments,
public school, recreational facilities, end ect.

Figure 52. Residential development in tha Mountain
View araa

Suggested Development Strategy:
1. Provide only limited planned expansion of water and sewer infrastructure so to control the rate

of growth.

2. Whzrever possible, connect to regional network of gresnspace and trailz mads availzble to
pedestrians, bicyclists, and cther non-vehicular means of transportation.

3. Encourzgs compatible architecture styles that maintain the desired, local character, znd do not
include “franchise” or “cerporate” architecture.

4. Discourage tourist-based industries

5. Permit conservetion subdivisions, accessory housing units, =nd well-designed multifamily
residences to increzse nsighborhood density versus traditional suburban development

6. Add traffic calming improvements, sidewalks, street trees, and increzssd street interconnection
to improve walkability 2nd slow traffic within existing neighborhood.

Land uses:
¢ Single family residentiz!
¢ Commesrcial
*  Parks/Recreation/Conservation
*  PublicfInstitutional

Key Word Objectives: Fast- WWII housing, Subdivisicn, Building separation, Limited commercial, Public
Water, Open space, Recregtion, Conservation, Troditiona! neighborhoed, Sense of place, Altermativ
multimadal transportation, regional identity, Heritage Freservation, Infill develogment, Open space
preservation, Environmeantal protection



10.

11.

12.

CONSIDERATION OF ZONING CRITERIA

Existing land uses and zoning of nearby property: The zoning of the nearby property is currently zoned
A-1 (Agricultural), R-2 & R-1 (Residential)

Suitability of the subject property for the zone purposed: Yes

Extent to which property values of the subject property are diminished by the particular zoning
restrictions: Unknown

The extent to which the destruction of property values of the subject property promotes the health,
safety, morals or general welfare of the public: None that we know of.

Relative gain to the public as compared to the hardship imposed upon the individual property owner:
None

Whether the subject property has reasonable economic use as currently zoned: Yes

The length of time the property has been vacant as zoned considered in the context of land
development in the vicinity of the property: The tax records show the property has been owned by Trevor
Taylor since August 2024.

Whether the proposed zoning will be a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property: Yes.

Whether the proposed zoning will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property: Unknown

Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policies and intent of the
Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map shows Country Suburban.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use which will or could cause an excessive or burdensome
use of existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools. No.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the
property which give supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal:
The Comprehensive Plan shows Country Suburban and the property across the street is R-2.



ATIOH WAF

LR e =

[
s Esiad




